
FLORIDA HEALTHY KIDS CORPORATION 

MEETING NOTICE 
January 15, 2025 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

FHKC Finance and Audit Committee 

Jeff Dykes, Chief Financial Officer 
Florida Healthy Kids Corporation 

Finance and Audit Committee Meeting 
February 20, 2025, 9:00 am ET. 

The next meeting of the Finance and Audit Committee of the Florida Healthy Kids 
Corporation is scheduled for February 20, 2025, at 9:00 am, ET. The meeting will be 
conducted virtually. 

All interested persons may participate by conference call as follows: 

Call in Number: +1 (850) 792-4925 

Access Code: 737 908 5# 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to advise the Corporation at least five 
days before the meeting by contacting: Precious Boatwright, at (850) 701-6166, or 
boatwrightp@healthykids.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the 
Corporation using the Florida Relay Service, 1 (800) 955-8771 (TDD), or 1 (800) 955-8770 
(VOICE). 

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Committee regarding any matter 
considered at this meeting, he or she will need a record of the meeting and may need to ensure 
that a verbatim record of the meeting is made, which would include the testimony and evidence 
upon which the appeal would be based. 

For more information, please contact Precious Boatwright, at (850) 701-6166, or 
boatwrightp@healthykids.org. 

mailto:boatwrightp@healthykids.org
mailto:boatwrightp@healthykids.org

	MEETING NOTICE
	TO:
	FROM:
	Call in Number: +1 (850) 792-4925

